
ffllCHAEI fflHIER PIARRIRG ASSOCIATES. inc. 
Land Design Municipal Planning Services Transportation Planning 

January 15th
, 2025 

City of Hallandale Beach 
400 South Federal Highway 
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009-6433 
Attention: Christy Dominguez, Planning & Zoning Manager 

Re: Hallandale Beach Dual Branded Hotel Development 
15-Stories / 246 Hotel Keys
Major Site Plan Review/ Transportation Impact Analysis
804 South Federal Highway
Hallandale Beach, Florida 33009
Project Review Letter
MMPA Project No. 21-0901-0028

Dear Ms. Dominguez: 

Pursuant to our firm's proposal for professional services submitted to the City of Hallandale 
Beach on July 22nd

, 2024 by Michael Miller Planning Associates, Inc. (MMPA), our office has 
undertaken the task of reviewing the estimated traffic impacts on the City's roadway system and 
properties in the vicinity of the proposed project, as well as provide comments on the Site 
Development Plan prepared by Prime Design Associates, LLC (Project Architects), Botek 
Thurlow Engineering, Inc. (Civil Engineers), and Witkin Hults & Partners (Landscape Architect), 
as well as some misc. documents, and a Traffic Study prepared by KBP Consulting, Inc. (Traffic 
Engineer) dated September 2024. 

From Aug. 2023 to March 2024 MMPA participated in a review of a proposed mixed-use project 
at this site with 60 Highrise DU / 138 Hotel Keys (condo ) / 4,000 sq. ft. commercial 
redevelopment complex. At City DRC meeting in March 2024 on the mixed-use project it was 
announced the site had been sold and the project would be redesigned solely as a hotel project. 
The re-designed/ dual brand hotel only project includes 246 hotel keys. The City has reviewed 
several major redevelopment plans for this site in the last 2 decades, which were all high-rise/ 
mixed-use projects (2008 / 2016 / 2023). This area of the City has been envisioned for 
redevelopment in the City's RAC Redevelopment areas. 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

Land Use Designation: 
Existing Zoning District: 
General Location: 
Legal Description� 

General Commercial 
Central RAC District 
West of S. Federal Highway / South of SE 8th Street 
Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and the North 12.5 feet of Lot 6, less the East 13 
feet, and all of Lots 49, 50, 51, 52, 53 and 54 in Block "B", 
Hallandale Park No 4, according to the amended plat thereof, as 
recorded in PB "8" at PG 42, of the public records of Broward 
County, Florida. Containing 33,541 gross sf. ft./ .77 acres. 
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